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From: "Monte Bogatz" <monte.bogatz@iapmo.org>
To: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
"Russ Chaney" <Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org>
Date: 4/15/2016 9:47:52 AM
Subject: RE: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Cynthia, Sorry for the delay. These numbers are 2013-present and include hardcover and electronic version. This does not include
complimentary copies.

2013 CPC: 8,647 copies
2013 CMC: 7,200 copies

Monte H. Bogatz

Executive Vice President and General Counsel
The IAPMO Group

4755 E. Philadelphia St.

Ontario, CA 91761

909-472-4100

909-230-5537 (direct)

909-472-4241 (fax)
monte.bogatz@iapmo.org
WWW.IAPMO.ORG

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email P

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Monte Bogatz <monte.bogatz@iapmo.org>; Russ Chaney <Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org>
12/17/2016
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Cc: Leticia Gallegos <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>; Marvelli, Mia@DGS <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>; Heather Koffman
<Heather.Koffman@iapmo.org>; Benny, Katrina@DGS <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Dear Monte,

Thank you for your quick follow-up concerning our inquiry. Can you advise how many copies of the 2013 CMC and
CPC have been sold?

Regards,
Cynthia

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016 Effective Date: January 1, 2017

From: Monte Bogatz [mailto:monte.bogatz@iapmo.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:48 AM

To: Russ Chaney; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Cc: Leticia Gallegos; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Heather Koffman
Subject: RE: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Cynthia, Russ, IAPMO doesn’t assign a $ value to this agreement because this is a mutual license grant between the parties. The
items being given and received are intellectual property rights that are considered intangible assets in so for as they are not physical
in nature, are and akin to goodwill, brand recognition, etc., things that you cannot touch or feel and do not explicitly have a
monetary value.

Monte H. Bogatz

Executive Vice President and General Counsel
The IAPMO Group

4755 E. Philadelphia St.

12/17/2016
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Ontario, CA 91761
909-472-4100
909-230-5537 (direct)
909-472-4241 (fax)
monte.bogatz@iapmo.org
WWW.IAPMO.ORG

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email P

From: Russ Chaney

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>

Cc: Leticia Gallegos <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>; Marvelli, Mia@DGS <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>; Monte Bogatz <
monte.bogatz@iapmo.org>; Heather Koffman <Heather.Koffman@iapmo.org>

Subject: Re: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Hi Cynthia!

I'm forwarding your request to our in-house legal department of Monte Bogatz and Heather Koffman. I'm confident they can get the info to you quickly
as we know you are trying to get these contracts wrapped up.

Monte, Heather, please get back to Cynthia...

All the best!

Russ

GP Russ Chaney
CEO, The IAPMO Group

12/17/2016
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From: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 at 10:32 AM

To: Russ Chaney <Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org>
Cc: Leticia Gallegos <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>, "Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>

Subject: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Dear Mark,

Dear Russ,

The Department of General Services- Office of Legal Services is requesting an estimated dollar value of the
2016 CBSC/IAPMO agreement.

Could you provide an estimate at your earliest convenience? Legal cannot sign off/execute the contracts until
they have this information. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Cynthia

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016 Effective Date: January 1, 2017
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